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L In connection with a query which the
Director of Persounel received from the Department of State regarding
Senator Peter Dominick's bill (S. 939) to provide for a U.S. foreign
corps, I contacted Mr. Steve Wexler, on the staff of the Subcommittee
on Education of the Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare,
and Mr. William Young, on the staff of Senator Claiborne Pell (D.,R.1.),
who is Chairman of the Subcommittee. I advised both Wexler and Young
that we were following up on what we understood to be a query from Pell
to State Department witnesses (Howard Mace and Joseph Toner) at
hearings on this bill yesterday to ascertain whether the Agency concurred
in State's objection to this legislation. I indicated that we were reviewing
the State Department's position on S. 939 and would be in touch with the
Senator and the Subcommittee. I added, however, there was tentative
feeling that this was a matter of primary interest and concern to the
Department of State.

The Office of Personnel is formulating an Agency position on

S.939.

2. Mr. Robert Hull, Department of
State, called to discuss statements in a proposed letter from Mr. Macomber
to Chairman Fulbright, Senate Foreign Relations Committee, comparing
the major benefit provisions of the Foreign Service Retirement system
with the CIA retirement system and the Civil Service system as it applies
to FBI personnel. In response to his question I told him the statements
relating to CIA provisions were accurate.

Hull also gave me further background on State's appearance before
the Pell Subcommittee on Education on S. 939, U.S. Foreign Service Corps.
(See Memo for Record,)
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25X1

4. Received a call from Jay Sourwine,
Chief Counsel, Subcommittee on Internal Security, Senate Judiciary
Committee, who told me that time has been arranged for the meeting
with | | for 10:30 a.m., 4 February. A hearing
room has not yet been assigned, however. He requested that the
Colonel and those accompanying him come to the Committee office and
they will proceed from there to the staff hearing room assigned.

25X1A

25X1 5. Met with Mr. Frank Slatinshek, House Armed
Services Committee staff, and provided a short verbal outline of ChiCom
MRBM testing. Thiswas in response to a question raised yesterday by
Mr. Slatinshek.

25X1 6. | | Met with Mr. Ralph Preston, Defense Sub-
committee staff, House Appropriations Committee, who told me that
he will be preparing questions for the Chairman's use during the
Director's briefing and will give me a copy when they are completed.
We also discussed the conduct of the hearings at some length. He
advised that he and the staff members do actively control the admission
of persons to the hearing room. He will review the admission of persons
with the other staff members prior to Tuesday's meeting. Mr. Preston
noted in passing that Representative Glenard Lipscomb's (R., Calif.) health
is not improving.

I briefed Mr. Preston on the following items:

a. ChiCom missile testing;
b. Nasir's Moscow visit.

25X1A

25X1 7. After Mr.| ] of DCS,
consulted with| I, I confirmed with Jay Sourwine,
Chief Counsel, Senate Internal Security Subcommittee, that the |:| 25X1A
hearing will be at 10:30 a.m. on 4 February.

25X1A
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25X1

8. Mr. James Gehrig, Staff Director,
Senate Committee on Aeronautical and Space Sciences, called to ask
how long it takes to train a photointerpreter. After checking with
25X1A | |, NPIC training officer, [ advised Mr. Gehrig that
new people are placed in a PI course for 12 weeks, plus another 6 to 8
months on-the-job training.

25X1
9. Mr. Gerber, in the office of Senator
Stephen Young, called to say the Senator had decided he '"really didn't
need the information on Laos' and so Mr. Gerber was calling to cancel
Mr. Maury's appointment on Monday with the Senator.
25X1 10, Accompanied the Director who provided a

world situafion brieiing to the CIA Senate Subcommittees of Armed Services
and Appropriations. See Memo for Record for details.

25KTA
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Thursday - 29 January 1970

L. Called Bill Woodruff, Counsel, Senate
Appropriations Committee,. to’verify figures regarding our Laos operation
as revealed in the secret Senate debate of last December. Woodruff

W N 0o Ut

said that the transcrint contained references tal \ 25X1A

After checking with the Director I called Mr. Gerber, in the office
of Senator Stephen Young (D., Ohio), to say that I was ready to meet the
Senator at his convenience and give him the figures he had requested.
Gerber spoke of arranging a time for my "briefing' and I said that I
understood the Senator only wanted the figures on the amount we were
spending [in Laos] and this was all I was prepared to provide--I said I
didn't want to make a date with the Senator under false pretenses but I
understood that his inquiry concerned only the amount of money the project
was costing,

After consulting with the Senator, Gerber called back to say the
Senator would like me to ""come over for a talk' at 4:30 p.m., Monday,

2 February. Iagain explained that I could come over and provide the
figures in question, but this was 21l I would be in a position to do. Gerber
indicated he thought this would be satisfactory.

2. Bill Wells called and advised that Gerald
Britton, of OSD/ISA, had been approached by Senator Stephen Young's
(D., Ohio) staff for information on the Meo situation. I advised Wells of
our dealings with Mr. Gerber, of Senator Young's staff, on this same
question. Later in the day, ISA's Legislative Liaison Office referred
Gerber back to us again.

25X1
26X1A

DA

CT— |

25X1A
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25X1

25X1 6. In a chance meeting talked to Bun
Bray, Assistant Staff Director, House Post Office and Civil Service
Committee, who advised that there is no evidence of any action being
contemplated at this time on the Ervin bill in either the House or Senate.
He also requested that I come by the office when convenient. He has a
resume' of an individual that the Committee feels might be of interest to
the Agency.

25X1 7. Returned to Miss Sally Harmony, Assis-
tant to Representative Clarence Miller {D., Ohio), the various brochures
which had been forwarded for our information concerning Mr. 1 |
(See Journal item of 23 January 1970.)

25X1A
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8. Met with Mr. James Lowenstein, Senate
Foreign Relations Committee staff, and received from him copies of
the staff report of his trip with Mr. Moose to Vietnam. Mr. Lowenstein
noted that publication had been forced by an apparent release of a galley
proof of the report. In our short conversation he was very complimentary
of the Agency people that he dealt with in the field and in particular
Messrs.| ] He also noted that although we probably
would not like the report at least the Agency would understand it.

9. Met with Mr. Frank Slatinshek, Assistant
Chief Counsel, House Armed Services Committee, who told me that
definitive dates for Committee posture hearings have not been set. In
all probability the beginning date will not be until March. He advised also
that Mrs. Rivers' operation had been successful.
The Chairman will probably be returning to the city on Tuesday.

I briefed Mr. Slatinshek on several items of current intelligence
interest. (See Memorandum for the Record.)

10, Mr. Lou Gerber, in the office of Senator
Stephen Young, called and said that ISA had directed him to the Agency for
information the Senator wants on Laos. He confirmed this involved the same
informm tion on which he had contacted us ye sterday, explaining that the
Senator did not want to go through the innumerable steps involved in getting
and then locating in the classified 15 December transcript the cost figures
for sustaining the "Meo army." Mr. Gerber asked if someone could meet
with the Senator at 9:30 a, m. tomorrow and I said I would see what could

be done.
25X1A

11, | | CRS/PSB, called
to advise that he had a request from the office of Lt., General A. W. Betts,
OCRD Army, for the film "True Sons of the People' for a showing before
executive sessions of both the Senate and House Appropriations and Armed
Services Committees in connection with posture briefings. I suggested that
General Betts' office be made aware of our earlier showing of the film to
some of these same people.
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13,

Received a call from Miss Dexheimer,

in the officeorsemator Eaward Brooke (R., Mass. )« She was interested in
receiving Nigerian press summaries for the period beginning with the fall

of Biafra to the present. After checking with] |

I advised Miss Dexheimer that the materials are being prepared and would

be delivered to her as soon as they were available. STATSPEC

cC:
ER
O/DDCI

Mr, Houston
Mr. Goodwin
DDI
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DDS&T
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EA/DDP

Item #12 - CI Staff
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~ J Legislative Counsel
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Wednesday - 28 January 1970

1, Calked to Ralph Preston, House Appropriations
Committee 5tair, concerning the Committee staff bersonnel who are
scheduled by the Committee to attend the Director's briefing on 3 and 4
February. I advised Mr. Preston that certain upgrading of the security
clearances will be necessary for access to the level of information which
will be given by the Director. Those individuals are Messrs. Murphy,
Foster, Michalak, and Nicholas. I also advised Mr. Preston in response
to his query that I thought it would be possible to complete the clearance
processing prior to Tuesday, 3 February, so that their attendance would
be permissible. Additional biographic information was provided by Mr.
Preston on Mr. Robert C. Foster. STATOTHR

2. Received a call from Mrs. Rinck, in
the office brrepresenTarve lhomas L. Ashley, who requested an employ-
ment interview for a constituent, | After checking with
Mr.[ ], Office of Personnel, T advised Mrs. Rinck that an appoint-
ment has been scheduled for this afternoon at 2:00,
25X1A

3. Mr. Gerber, in the office of Senator Stephen
Young, called for the Senator requesting the cost of the "army of |
tribesmen. " Ultimately, Mr. Gerber was referred to the classified Tecord
of the 15 December Senate floor debate on the Church amendment to the
Defense appropriations bill on the basis that it most probably contained this
information. (Bill Woodruff, Counsel, Senate Appropriations Committee,
had earlier confirmed to[  |that the information was in the classified
version.) Itold Gerber that if this didn't work out we would see what
arrangements could be made to see the Senator personally, but Gerher
said he didn't think this would be necessary.,

ce: \_ J7OHN M. MAURY 7
ER ““Legislative Counsel

O/DDcCI |

| , 25X1A

Mr, Houston; Mr. Goodwin 25X1A
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Tuesday - 27 January 1969

25X1

1. Talked with Pat Holt, on the staff
of the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations. He said that Bob Dockery, 25X1A
of the Committee staff, would be traveling to Venezuela next week and to
Bogota the following week. |

25X1

2. Met with Bill Woodruff, on the staff of the
Senate Appropriations Subcommittee, and provided him with a copy of
the Intelligence Memorandum on the Soviet Defense Budget since he has
a continuing interest in this. We discussed the upcoming briefing on
Friday and the topics to be covered.

25X1 3. Ed Braswell, on the staff of the Senate
Armed Services Committee, called and said that at a luncheon meeting with
Senator Stennis yesterday Secretary Laird commented that they had a good
briefing on the 'threat. Secretary Laird said it was a combined DIA/CIA
briefing and he would make Mr. Helms available for this briefing if Senator
Stennis desired. Braswell said that he and Senator Stennis discussed this
and decided not to have a combined briefing on this. As a consequence
DIA will brief the full Armed Services Committee for 33 minutes this
Thursday morning prior to a Committee business session. In connection
with the Laird briefing offer, Braswell expressed concern as to whether
the Secretary was making a similar offer to other Cormmittees.

25X1A

25X1 4, ||—,_|and I explained to Ed Braswell
that the Director fully agreed with Chairman Stennis that he should testify
on the strategic threat separately, rather than jointly with DIA witnesses.

Braswell said he had no specific guidance from any members of the

Committee as to what they wished covered in the Director's 30 January
testimony, but presumably they would wish him to update the items covered
during his last appearance.

SECRET
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5, Lunched with Seymour Friedin, in
the of fice : = Twormas o, Doad, who showed me a letter Chairman
Fulbright, Senate Foreign Relations Committee, had sent to members of
the Foreign Relations Committee, deploring the damage done by a recent
leak of a sensitive report prepared by Pat Holt of the Committee staff.

In his letter Fulbright instructed each Committee member to appoint a
single staff assistant who should be solely responsible in the member's
absence for receiving and brotecting security of all classified material
"received from the Committee. "

25X1A

6. . |and I met with Representative

Donald Brotzman, and his Administrative Assistant Robert Tonsing,
regarding the case of the disannes ance of |former1y of

We explained that Fred Gillies, of the

Denver Post, had visited Headquarters on Friday, 23 January, and told
Mr. Goodwin that he had learned from Brotzman's office of a letter from
the Director to Brotzman concerning the case. We said the Director had
never written such a letter and we would appreciate Mr. Brotzman's help
in trying to discourage irresponsible press stories about the Agency's
involvement. Brotzman said Gillies had just been in his office this mor ning
and he believed Gillies had now been straightened out as to the facts.
Brotzman commented that while he had not received any letter from

Mr. Helms, he had received a letter on the subject from Mr. Hoover,

7. During our visit with Representative

Brotzman, I responded orally to his letter of 21 January on Mr, ]
[} a Denver, Colorado resident engaged in translation work.

advised the Congressman that contrary to information given out bl [ ]

this Agency had not engaged in any contract work with him, I also STATOTHR
mentioned that Mr. Charles Kendrick, Administrative Assistant to

Senator Peter H., Dominick (R., Colo.), was quite familiar with THR
and his activities. Representative Brotzman is quite provoked that ] TOTHR
has been giving out erroneous information implying that he has endorsed

and his associates. STATOTHR

STATOTHR
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8 Received a call from David Lovenheim,
Administrative Assistant to Representative Frank Horton (R., N.Y.), who

said there were two men in the Congressman's office who wished to speak 25X1A
to someone in CIA. Lovenheim said the Congressman would like us to

arrange for an Agency representative to talk with Mr.| |

an American citizen from Rochester, N. Y., and| [ a Cuban.
Mr. | J made an appoi ent to see the two men in the 25X1A
Washington Field Office. See Mr. | | Memo for Record for details.
25X1A
9. Met with Mr. Richard A. Barton, Sub-

committee On Position Classification staff, House Post Office and Civil
Service Committee, and reviewed the Committee considerations on

H.R. 13008, a bill to improve position classification systems within the
Executive Branch. Mr. Barton told me that it is his opinion the bill will

go through executive session of the Committee tomorrow with the addition
of two amendments. The Committee amendment will be offered to establish
an advisory committee to assist the Civil Service Commaission in the study
outlined in H.R. 13008. The other amendment is of interest to the Agency.
It will provide authority for the Civil Service Commission to exempt agencies
from inclusion in the study where necessary for good cause. Mr. Barton
pointed out that Committee considerations included the understanding that
Agency relations with the Civil Service Commission are such that we do not
need specific mention and in consequence the bill does not specify particular
agencies for exemption by the Civil Service Commission.

10. Met with Mr. Ralph Preston, House Appropri-
ations Committee staff, who told me that the Chairman has not yet invited
the Military Construction Subcommittee to sit with the Defense Subcommittee
during the Director's appearance on 3 and 4 February, but he believes they

will be invited. Mr. Preston requested that the transcript of the Director's

appearance of 13, 14 and 17  March - 1969 be made available for Committee
use on the 2nd, 3rd, and 4th of February. He also advised that the following
staff personnel will be present for the Director's briefing: Peter Murphy,
John Garrity, Robert Foster, Gary Michalak, Robert Nicholas, Ralph
Preston.

I briefed Mr. Preston on several items of current intelligence
interest. (See Memorandum for the Record.)

SECRLT
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11. Confirmed with Jay Sourwine, Chief
Counsel, Internal Security Subcommittee, Senate Judiciary Committee, 25X1A
that he is expecting to meet with lat 10:00 a.m.
on 29 January for a prehearing inferview.

Mr. Sourwine, in a subsequent call, also asked for confirmation 25X1A
of the source of a Soviet quote. After checking with I:l of the
CI Staff, I confirmed to Sourwine that the source which he had was correct.

25X1A

. ,JOHN M. MAURY v
“-~Legislative Counsel

cc:
ER
O/DDCI
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Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
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OPPB
EA/DDP
Item 6 -
Item 7 -

Item 10 - Security
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Monday - 26 January 1970

25X1 1. Guy McConnel, on the staff of the
Senate Appropriations Committee, called on behalf of Bill Woodruff
and asked if the Director could brief the combined Senate CIA Sub-
committees this Wednesday or Friday, 28 or 30 January. I later
advised Woodruff that Wednesday was a National Security Council
meeting day but that the Director could adjust his schedule in order
to give the briefing on Friday. Woodruff subsequently confirmed this
for 10:30 a.m. Friday, 30 January, and said the invitees (Senators
Fulbright, Mansfield and Aiken) would be included. He said the
briefing would be the usual world wrap-up covering the Soviet and
Chinese missile threats and such "hot spots'' as the Middle East,
Vietnam and Laos. He also said that we should be prepared to discuss
Bolivia,

25X1A

25X1 2. Accompanied Mr. | |, DDS&T,
to a briefing of Senator Henry M. Jackson (D., Wash.) and Miss Dorothy
Fosdick and Mr. Richard Perle, of the Senate Subcommittee on National
Security and International Operations staff, on Soviet and Chinese missile
programs. Senator Jackson was present for approximately one hour and
15 minutes of the two hour session. After Senator Jackson's departure,

25X1A Mr. Perle asked if he could be provided with documentation on the SALT

talks., Mr.[___} suggested that he first try former contacts in the
Department of Defense (specifically Johnny Foster).

SECRE7
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25X1A

3. Accompanied Mr. | Il, Office of
Security, who changed the safe combination in the private office of
Mr. Ralph Preston, House Appropriations Committee staff.

Mr. Preston noted in passing that he had spent a good part of the
weekend with the Chairman and that by his present schedule appropriations
hearings this year will be completed by 15 June. Mr. Preston's schedule
is such that he is not able to set a time for a visit to Headquarters for con-
tinuation of Agency briefings, but he will schedule a visit as soon as
possible. He also advised that he will call me later in the week and arrange
to review the Agency classified documents he is holding.

Mr. Preston noted that Mr. Bow will be sitting in the Defense Sub-
committee hearings during Mr. Lipscomb's absence. With regard to the
CIA Subcommittee, he advised that it will probably operate on a three-man
basis for the foreseeable future. Mr. Preston noted further that Chair-
man Mahon never mentions the membership of the CIA Subcommittee. This
membership should be considered to be classified at least at the '"Secret
level.

4. | | Met with Mr. Homer McMurray, office of the
Official Reporters to House Committees, and made the necessary arrange-
ments for security control of the transcripts of the Director's appearance

before the House Appropriations Defense Subcommittee on 3 and 4 February,

5. Received a call from Jo-Anne Coe,
Assistant Secretary to Senator Robert Dole (R., Kans.), who inquired on
behalf of a constituent employed by the FBI whether evidence of termination
of employment with the Bureau is normally required by the Agency. The
consgtituent had apparently been given this impression from a meeting or
interview with an Agency representative. After checking with the Deputy
Director of Personnel, I advised Miss Coe in part that we do not undertake
active consideration of employment applications of individuals while they are
employed by the Bureau. Miss Coe expressed her appreciation for the
prompt reply.

SECRET
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6. Received a call from Mr. Scott Cohen,
Assistant to Senator Charles Percy (R.,11.), who requested unclassified
biographic sketches of the eleven Soviet journalists traveling in the United
States. The journalists will be meeting with the Senator on Tuesday,

3 February. After checking with the Office of DDI, I told Mr. Cohen we
would get the biographic sketches to him late in the week.

7. Joan Fitting, in the office of Representative
Paul N. McTIoskey (R., Calif. ), called for a constituent interested in some
information on the Agency. Told her we would send her a pamphlet on the
Agency for the constituent.

8. Called Robert Hull, Department of
State, to learn their views on S. 939 (U.S. Foreign Service Corps) which
is scheduled for hearings before the Subcommittee on Education on

29 and 30 January. See Memo for the Riscud

'\\ /JOHN M. MAURY
‘««-/Legislative Counsel
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Friday - 23 January 1970

25X1 . 1. | | Received a call from Miss
Diane McCormick, in the office of Representative Ken Hechler

STATOTHR (D., W.Va.), who requested an employment interview for Mr.

[ ] After checking with Mr.|:|, in
the Office of Personnel, I advised Miss McCormick that an STATOTHR

appointment has been scheduled for this afternoon at 3:30,

25X1 2. | | Called George Murphy, on the
staff of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, and told him that
the article in Sunday's New York Times about the Soviets distorting
maps was essentially accurate and that I would discuss this in greater
detail with him the next time I saw him.

25X1

3. Met with Messrs. John Blandford and Frank
Slatinshek, Chief Counsel and Counsel, House Armed Services Committee,
whom I briefed on:

a. recent developments re SS-9 and SS-11;

b. increased infiltration rates in Vietnam;

c. Libya's problems in training pilots and maintenance
personnel for new French aircraft;

d. fact that Agency had no solid information re MylLai
incident;

e. our understanding of reorganization going on among
defense intelligence agencies.
Blandford expressed concern that we ""had been caught flat-footed"

by the Libyan coup (see Memo for Record).

25X1 4, Met with Ed Braswell, Senate Armed Services
Committee statf, whomr I briefed on recent developments regarding Soviet
SS-9 and SS-11 tests and North Vietnam infiltration trends.

Braswell said that Senator Stennis was anxious for a roundup
briefing by the Agency prior to hearing from the Defense Department
on 18 February. Braswell said that main interest would probably center
on Soviet ICBM deployment, MRV testing, and the implications and
prospects of the SALT talks.

SECRET
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STATOTHR
13. At the request of Representative William
Bray (R., Ind.), met with Mr. | | a sergeant in the U.S.

Army awaiting medical discharge from Walter Reed Hospital, who was
STATOTHRnte rested in Agency employment. Unknown to Representative Bray,
Mr.[[ ] who was recommended by a close friend, is not a citizen of

the United States.

ccCe
ER
O/DDCI

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
DDI

DDS

DDS&T
OPPB
EA/DDP
[tem 1 - OP

No further action is required on the matter.

XTA

UJOHN M. MAURY <«
Legislative Counsel

25X1A

[tem 5 - DDP, AF, SB
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Thursday - 22 January 1970

1. Received a call from Bruce Merkle,
Administrafive Assistant to Represeuntative William G. Bray (R., Ind.),
who requested that the meeting in Representative Bray's office be put over
until 3:00 p.m. on Friday, 23 January. I thanked Mr. Merkle for the call
and advised that I would be there. (See Journal item of 21 January.)

25X1A 25X1A

2. After talking to| |and

|, Domestic Contact Service, I talked to Don Shasteen,

Executive Assistant to Senator Carl T. Curtis (R., Neb.), and suggested
that Mr. Jim W. Fras meet with Mr.| t the latter's office.

Mr. Shasteen will coordinate directly with Mr. by telephone for
the time of the meeting. (See Journal items of 17 and 21 January .)

3. Talked to Mr. Ralph Preston, Staff Director,
Defense Subcommittee, House Appropriations Committee, who advised
that Chairman Mahon would like to schedule 3 and 4 February for the
Director's appearance before the Subcommittee. After checking with the
Director's office, I confirmed the dates with Mr. Preston.

4, Called on Representative Donald G.
Brotzman (R., Colo.) in response to his letter to the Director inquiring

Colorado. See Memo for the Record for details.

5. Visited the office of Chairman L. Mendel
Rivers, House Armed Services Committee, and made a tentative date with
the Chairman for 0930 on Friday, 23 January 1970.

SECRET
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6. Marion Ball, in the Legislative Liaison

Office, USIA, called to say that Representative Paul N, McCloskey's STATSPEC

(R., Calif.) office had contacted her in an effort to obtain [____]
covering Vietnamese news statements regarding an upcoming Tet offensive.
s providing the only item on this subject to Mrs. Ball directly.

7. | Hand carried to the office of Senator Henry
M. Jackson (D., Wash.) a letter from to the Senator thanking
him for the courtesies extended to him during

their recent visit to Washington.

8. George Murphy, on the staff of the Joint
Committee on Atomic Energy, called about an article in the New York Times

indicating that the Soviets have deliberately distorted some of their recent
maps. Murphy is interested in knowing whether the account given in the
newspaper is accurate and also what we feel the Soviet reasons are for
doing this. I told Murphy I would check on this and be back in touch with

him

“ ~ JOHN M, MATURY 4
™~ ~Legislative Counsel
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25X1A

6. Arranged with Ralph Preston, House
Appropriations Cominittee staff, to meet with him on Friday when we
will go over various documents left with him by | |which
can possibly be returned to the Agency. Mr. Preston also stated he
will try to fix a day next week to visit the Headquarters to receive
further briefings on the Agency's finance and budget matters.

Mr. Preston was very complimentary in his remarks concerning the
briefings hosted today by Colonel White.

7. Received a call from Bruce Merkle,
Administrative Assistant to Representative William G. Bray (R., Ind.),
who asked if I could meet with a constituent acquaintance of the
Representative at 3:00 p.m. tomorrow in Representative Bray's office.
Mr. Merkle said that Representative Bray did not give him the individual's
name, but he believed that the meeting would be in the nature of a courtesy
to an individual who has a limited interest in Agency employment.

8. Received a call from Don Shasteen,
Executive Assistant to Senator Carl T. Curtis (R., Neb.), who advised
that Mr. | } will be arriving from Omaha late

this evening and asked if arrangement could be made for an Agency repre-
sentative to talk to him tomorrow afternoon or Friday. I thanked him for
the call and told him that I would make the necessary arrangements in

the morning and be back in touch with him. DCS has been advised. (See
Journal item of 17 January.)

9. | Representative John O. Marsh called to
say he probably would like to see Mr. Carver for a further discussion of

Marsh's Southeast Asia trip on the mornine of Eridasr 24 Taweaze. 17
will call later to confirm.

cc:
ER - JOHN M. MAURY v
O/DDCI \_ Legislative Counsel

| ~

My . Houston Mr. Goodwin
DDI DDS DDS&T

EA/DDP OPPB 25X1A
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1. George Murphy, on the staff of
the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, called and asked for any
information which we might have on the ca qu 25X1

Mr. Murphy also brought up the subject of the Director's
annual briefing of the Joint Committee. He said he was quite certain
that the Committee could not schedule this until after the 14th of
February and wondered what the Director's availability might be toward
the end of February. I told him I would check on this and be back in touch,

‘ 2. Representative John O. Marsh (D.,Va.)
visited the Agency twice today to discuss his recent trip to Vietnam and
Laos. (See Memos for the Record for details.)

3. | Received a call from Timothy
Sullivan, Administrative Assistant to Representative James J. Howard
(D., N.J.), who requested an employment application for Air America
for the son of a favored constituent. I advised Mr. Sullivan in part that
Air America has local offices in Washington and suggested that he
contact them directly. Mr. Sullivan thanked me for the assistance and
said he would call if anything further was needed by the Representative.

4, Received a call from Bonnie Pen,in the
office of Representative Don H. Clausen (R., Calif.), who wanted to get
in touch with| | who just started working for the Agency
today. I located | in the clerical pool and asked her to call
Miss Pen.

STATOTHR

SECRET
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25X1A

|I called on

Mr. Ralph Preston, new Staff Director, Defense Subcommittee of
the House Appropriations Committee, and reviewed plans for his

orientation briefings with the Agenc

CcC:
ER
O/DDCI

Mr. Houston
Mr. Goodwin
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DDS
DDS&T
EA/DDP
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Item #5
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STATOTHR
1. | |Called Mr. Paul Goulding, Assistant

to Senator Claiborne Pell (D.,R.I.), and told him that an appointment
had been made for Mr. | |[for 2:00 p.m., Wednesday,
10 February, with Mr. | b, Office of Personnel. I also

advised that the resume forwarded with his note had been put in process.

2. | | Received a call from Representative
John O. Marsh (D., Va.) who returned last night from his extensive
travel in Vietnam and Laos. At his suggestion, I met with him at his
home for about three hours during which time he reviewed some of the
highlights of his trip. Mr. Marsh is planning to visit Headquarters
Monday morning to go over some of his travel in Laos. (See Memo
for the Record for details.)

3. Talked with Teddy Roe, on the staff
of Majority Leader Mansfield, who said the UPI item indicating that
Senator Mansfield would be traveling to Jordan was an error. Senator
Mark O, Hatfield (R.,, Ore.) is making this trip.

25X1

STATOTHR

CONFIDENTIAL
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25V4 A 25x1

1 [25X1A

25X1/ — . | 5X1A
25X1A | | — [ ] 25X1A
25X1A ] 25X1A
] 25X1A
25X1 z. Met with Mrs. Edna Johnson, House
SO i e [ oo sabapes (o b oot Lo tor "o o

name checks had been run and search of the files made in August 1967 at

the request of a Senate office, in October 1967 for another government

agency, and again this week at her request with negative results. She will
brepare a reply for Chairman Rivers advising in effect that the Committee

had been unable to substantiate in any way Mr., | lclaim of service
with Army G-2 during World War II. Mrs. Johnson appreciated our assistance.

25X1 3. Met with Mr. Ralph Preston, House Appropriations
Committee staff, and delivered to him for Chairman Mahon the DCI's letter
concerning funding of the Radios. I also returned to Mr. Preston the
Director's letter concerning the last month's withdrawal for the Radios which
had been held until the Chairman's return to the city. In discussion with
Mr. Preston, Wednesday, 21 January, was tentatively selected for a visit to
Headquarters for general briefing on Agency organization. Mr. Preston will
stay for lunch if time allows. It was also agreed that we would try to schedule
a major portion of a day during the week of January 26 for a detailed finance
and budget briefing.

SECRET
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STATOTHR

4, Met with Mr. Frank Slatinshek, House Armed
Services Comimnittee srarr, who advised that | |
| | New York City, vigited the Committee on 17 December
and alleged among other things that she is under surveillance by the Govern-
ment. Mr. Slatinshek told me she was given a very sympathetic ear and in
brief advised that she should seek medical assistance. He noted that
| ltold him she was employed by the Government from 1944 to
1967, when she retired, first by the Army, then Air Force, and the Agency
for the last ten years of her government service. I thanked Mr. Slatinshek

for the information.
[ briefed Mr. Slatinshek on the following items:
a. Laos;
b. Soviet expansion of civil air operations;
c. Soviet satellite photo reconnaisance;
d. Soviet-ChiCom border negotiations;
e. Soviet-Cuba agreement for construction of a Soviet
satellite communications center in Guba.

25X1A

“JOHN M. MAURY < ~
Legislative Counsel
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Wednesday - 14 January 1970

25X1
1. Talked with Miss Gerry Sawislak,
STATOTHR in the office of Senator William Proxmire (D., Wis.), about the letter
STATSPEC  they had received from| | of the University of
STATOTHR Wisconsin, for certain| [pocoks. I gave Miss Sawislak no
assurance that | [would be put on the mailing list for
these books but told her that we plan to have an Agency representative
visit him to see if we could be of assistance to him.

25X1 2. | |Hand carried to William Woodruff, on the
staff of the Senate Appropriations Committee, our last withdrawal
letter on the Radios and the Director's letter advising Chairman Russell
that we were contacting the Bureau of the Budget to balance our reserve
account now that our appropriation. has been authorized.

25X1 3. Received a call from Miss Noble, in
the office of Senator Alan Cranston (D., Calif.), concerning the request
of a constituent recently released from the military for information
whether the CIA supports or is associated with the Institute of Foreign
Trade in Phoenix, Arizona. I advised Miss Noble that the Institute is
not associated with this Agency. In response to her request, I suggested
several sources of possible information on the Institute.

25X1 4. Met with Mr. J. Garner Cline,
Counsel, House Judiciary Committee, and discussed with him the
various meetings with Representative Joshua Eilberg (D., Pa.) concerning
the Representative's recent trip to the Soviet Union. Mr. Cline advised
that the information he had received back from the Representative indicated
that he was most pleased with the assistance provided by the Agency.

SECKET
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5. In response to the Congresswoman's
letter, met with Susan Novak, Case Assistant, and Patti Tyson, Execu-
tive Assistant to Representative Margaret Heckler (R., Mass.), and
gave them the essential facts in the case of| | a disability
retiree in 1957. They seemed to fully appreciate the background. and it
was agreed that a letter from us outlining the disposition of the case would.
help them to close it out in their office.

25X1A

6. Received a call from Miss Sally Hovey,
in the office of Representative Clarence E. Miller (R., Ohio), who
requested that I come by at 11:00 tomorrow morning to see the
Representative. Miss Hovey stated she did not know what the Repre-
sentative wanted to see me about.

7. Al Tarabochia, Chief Investigator, 25X1A
Senate InteTnal Security subcommittee, called to inquire when we would
be finished with the transcripts of the testimony of| |

I told Tarabochia that thereare considerable problems

with these transcripts because the testimony had apparently been mixed
up and it would be possibly some time before we would be able to return
them.

8. Called Raymond Barnes, Administrative
Assistant to Representative John J. McFall (D., Calif.), and told him we
appreciated the offer of Mr. |to cooperate with
the Agency in connection with an expedition] | is planning to the
Middle East, but we could not make use of his services at this time.

25X1A

ce: JOHN M. MAURY <’
ER Legislative Counsel
0/DDCI

25X1A

Mr. Houston 25X1A
Mr. Goodwin
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25X125X1A 1. Met with Mr. Daniel Costello, on the
staff of Representative James Hanley (D., N.Y.), to bring him up-to-
date on the 1:[ case, Mr., Hanley has not seeanl and 25X1A
has no plans to see her in the immediate future. (See Memo for the
Record for details.)

25X 1 STATSPEC
2. Delivered allzlitem which mentioned

the Congressman's name to the office of Representative Bertram L.

Podell (D. 3 N. Y. ). STATSPEC
25X1 3. Delivered to the offices of Senators

Mansfield, Scott, Magnuson, Hatfield and Schweiker, Dtems in

which their names were mentioned.

STATSPEC

25X1 4, | | Delivered to Mr. Everett E. Bierman,

STATSPEC Minority Counsel of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, an
] on Communist China. Mr. Miller had been in contact with
Mr. Bierman and promised to send this item.

25X1 5. | Returned the earlier call of Elizabeth
Botts, in the office of Representative Charles R. Jonas (R., N.Car.), who
wants to locate a former employee to inform him that his father is seriously
ill. Miss Botts said it is possible that she had already located| ]
STATOTHR | ] but she wasn't sure. I said we could
search our records against the possibility that she might still want our help.

STATOTHR [ s in his early 40's and his father "Henry'" was formerly a judge in
25X1 | Personnel is pulling the file on former employee
STATOTHR | | STATOTHR
25X1A STATOTHR
25X1 6. | | of the Aliens Staff,
25X1A informed me tnati l would be available for 29 January
and I so informed Jay Sourwine, Chief Counsel, Senate Internal Security

Subcommittee.

SECREY
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7. Jim Lucier, Research Assistant to
Senator Strom Thurmond (R., S.Car.), called saying there would be a
private showing this afternoon of a movie depicting the subversive influence
of the Black Panthers which was produced by Dr. George Benson of Harding
College, Arkansas, and that Senator Thurmond would like to have an Agency
representative present to assist in evaluating the movie. I reminded Lucier
that we do not have any internal security responsibility and go to great length
to avoid any situations from which the contrary could be implied, as in the
instant case. ILucier said he realizes all this, but that there would be no
publicity surrounding our attendance. I told Lucier that I assumed agencies
with internal security responsibilities had been invited and he said they had
and that Senator John McClellan (D., Ark.) would also attend. I told Lucier
I would pass on the request and that if we felt it was appropriate to attend
we would just show up at 2:30 p. m. in the New Senate Office Building
auditorium.

25X1A

8. I met with Mr. Daniel Manelli, Staff Attorney,

House Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee, and received from
him for our information copies of correspondence and memoranda of CBS'
counsel relating to contacts made with Mr.l l)f the
m office. This correspondence was received by the Committee 25X1A

rom CBS this morning. Mr. Manelli again requested, if possible, con-
firmation by the Agency whethe |
[ 1, who are counsel to CBS, or any other official of Columbia
Broadcasting, was in contact with the Agency during 1966 concerning the

alleged Masferrer invasion of Haiti. The Committee would also appreciate,

if possible, a definition of the duties and responsibilities of Mr.[ ]

to whom CBS alleges it relayed information of the invasion through

Mr. | ]| OGC has been advised. 25X1A

9. Delivered to Jane O'Mara, in the office
of Senator Philip Hart (D., Mich.), the address of Air America for use
in replying to a constituent,l l who is seeking employment
with Air America.

STATOTHR

. .
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25X1 . 10. | Delivered to Sally Kelly, in the
office of Senator George Murphy (R., Calif.), the Agency's information
STATOTHR pamphlet and employment brochures for use in replying to a constituent,

25X1 11. Sam Papich, FBI, called to say that the

Bureau had been accused by Kepresentative Donald G. Brotzman (R., Colo.)
of giving the Congressman the Urun iaround' in responding to his inquiries
25X1A about the disappearance early last year of University of Coloraédol |
According to Papich, Brotzman claims to have been informed by CIA
that CIA had passed to the Bureau such information on the case as they had,
and that inquiries should be addressed to the Bureau. According to Papich,
the Bureau has never ''opened a file on the case' but is having difficulty in
appeasing Brotzman and Papich asked if I would be willing to accompany a
Bureau representative in calling on Brotzman to clear up the situation.
I told Papich that, in response to Brotzman's query to the Director,
1 had on 8 January told David Delcour, in Brotzman's office, that the Agency

25X1

25X1A had never had any contact with___]but, at the request of University authorities,
h ad made inquiries of local law enforcement agencies and been assured that
25X1A I:lwas alive and well, and had not been the victim of foul play, but had

apparently left Colorado and covered his tracks as a result of marital
difficulties. I said I had suggested to Delcour that if they wished to pursue
the matter further they might contact local police or FBI representatives,
since the Agency would have no jurisdiction in such a case even if foul play
were involved. (See Journal of 8 January 1970) Papich said on the basis

of the above he would try to straighten out the matter and would let me know
if there were further problems.

SECRET
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B. F. Sisk (D.,
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Mr.

Page 4

Christy, in the office of Representative

Calif. ), called to say they had an inquiry from a constituent
who was the director of the Peace Corps in Somalia and who recently
returned from a trip to Russia where he found the Soviets were doing
extensive research on ESP, psychic phenomena, etc., and wanted to know
if the U.S. Government was conducting research on these subjects. I
suggested he query the Pentagon.

25X1A

XTA
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1. I talked to Mr. Austin Smith,
House Appropriations Commiitee staif, who advised that Ralph Preston
will not be returning to the office until late Thursday. {See Journal item
of 2 January.)

2. | | Checked with Jay Sourwine, Chief
Counsel, Subcommittee on Internal Security, Senate Judiciary
Committee, as to the time he would like to have a prehearing interview
with | |- Mr. Sourwine said he would like to arrange
this . for 29 January if possible. | | Aliens Staff, will check

this out and let us know. STATOTHR

3. In followup to Mr.:I earlier

conversation and based upon a recheck by Personnel and Security, advised

Mrs. McDonnell, in the office of Representative John Dowdy (D., Texas.)

that we have no record on an employee named| | STATOTHR
about 67 years of age, who allegedly was employed by the Agency as

recently as 1968,

25X1A

STATOTHR
4, In followup to Mr, |:|conversa.tlon
Friday, spoke with Marion Ball, of USIA, and it was agreed that I would
contact Everett Bierman, Minority Staff Counsel, House Foreign Affairs
Committee, in connection with his request for foreign comment on the
Vice President's trip.
Bierman refined his request to me indicating that ranking minority STATSPEC
member E. Ross Adair (R., Ind.) wanted ChiCom's comment on the Vice

President's 2 January 1970 visit to Taiwan. | | identified
several takes which we will send to Bierman tomorrow. Bierman also asked
if he could receive the| | for one week on a trial basis. This

was arranged with Mr, |

STATSPEC

SECRET
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Page 2

STATSPEC

5. | of CTS/NEA, advised of a
request fromm the Uifice of Public Services, Department of State, for
Representative Joe Skubitz (R., Kans.) for unclassified information on

khe Popular Front for the Liberation of Palestine.

fwill supply the information on| | to State

with a reminder that such work is well within the capability of the Library
of Congress so that congressional requests can be directed to that source
when appropriate, 25X 1A

6. | |Attended a meeting chaired by the Director
of Personnel to consider the next steps in the case of|
contract employee of the Agency. It was agreed that|'
Representative James M., Hanley (D., N.Y.) to leart—rme—ourco
last scheduled meeting with ] |this reparatory to a visit by Office
of Personnel representatives with to encourage her, once again,
to file for disability retirement and o apprise her of her rights under BEC.

25X1A

| former

e of his

, 25X1A
7. Accompanied |, Deputy Chief
FE Divisiow, To M7, William Woodruff's office where reviewed
and sanitized the transcripts of the closed Senate discussion on Laos.
{See Mr, |:|‘ Memo for the Record.)

8. Called on Senator Milton Young and briefed
him on developments over recent weeks regarding Soviet weapouns,
Sino-Soviet relations and the Middle East,

9. | In response to his earlier request, delivered to
Russ Blandford, Chief Counsel, House Armed Services Committee, figures
extracted from National Estimates over the past three years projecting the
Soviet ICBM deployment.

I explained to Blandford that, as a result of an agreement designed
to avoid unnecessary duplication, the Agency concentrated on following arms
shipments within the Communist Bloc, and DIA assumed responsibility for
covering arms shipments throughout the free world. I therefore said that
DIA was in a better position to answer his request for a roundup on free
world arms traffic. This seemed to satisfy him,

SECRET
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25X1A

25X1 10. Called Jim Lowenstein, Senate

Foreign Relations Committee staff, and summarized for him information
obtained from COS Saigon regarding the current status of the | |

25X1A[__] case. Lowenstein appreciated this but said he would like us to go
back to Saigon and ask for additional information on the status of [ |

25X1A request for asylum and on the full details of past Agency involvements 25X1A
with:l(LoWenstein claims that COS Saigon, who had said he was not
familiar with the history of the case, had promised to look into its backs=
ground).
Lowenstein said he understood that the White House had become

interested in the case and that Mr. Kissinger had cabled Saigon concerning
it. I said I was in no position to throw any light on this aspect.

TTOHN M. MAURY Ve
“~ JLegislative Counsel

.
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Friday - 9 January 1970

1. Bill Woodruff, Senate Appropriations
Committee staff, called and said he would like someone to come up
early next week (preferably Monday) to review the transcript of the
Senate debate on Laos which was held in Secret session. Woodruff
would like our recommendations on security deletions from the
transcript prior to its publication in the Congressional Record. I
told him I would check on this and be back in touch with him.

2, Marion Ball, of USIA, called to
say that Evetert —ielinan, on the House Foreign Affairs Committee
staff, had queried them in an attempt to obtain foreign comment on
Vice President Agnew's travels, especially in Thailand. I am

checking on this. STATOTHR

3. Miss Madeleine Marceau, in the
office of Representafive Charlos Gubser (R., Calif.) called and asked
if we would arrange an employment interview for | |

ho has re tly b discha d fro 25X1
who has recently been discharged from 5CIA

Im ITITCTESTEU 11T & Nursing -
position in our Medical Staff. I have arranged an interview with

Mr. [ at 10:30 a.m. on Monday.
25X1A

4, Informed| 1 DIA, that
Mr. Bruce Trarke would coordinate by secure phone with Colonel
[ " lregarding DIA's scheduled briefing of the Senate Preparedness
Subcommittee staff on the Soviet ICBM threat on Monday, 12 January.

5. Jim Lowenstein, Senate Foreign
Relations Committee stalff, called to say that when he and Mr. Moose
visited Saigon recently they had become involved in the case of
| | and would appreciate our querying the COS Saigon
for info re the present status. A cable has been sent to Saigon for
information.
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Friday - 9 January 1970

6. At her request, met with Mrs. Edna
Johnson, House Armed Services Committee staff, and reviewed briefly
correspondence of | } who was a member of the
Polish underground prior to World War II and alleged services with Army
G2 and OSS during World War II. Mrs. Johnson requested that name
checks be run if possible on | |
and | | for possible identification as members of OSS.

7. | | Bob Acker, Legislative Assistant
to Representative Earl Landgrebe (R., Ind.), called saying that a constituent
had received a solicitation for funds from the Korean Freedom Foundation
for Radio Free Asia and wanted to check up on the Foundation. I told Acker
that we had no domestic responsibility and explained to him the legal
constraints on the Agency in this connection as well as our no comment
policy, and suggested that he contact the FBI or Internal Revenue Service.
Acker thanked us for our suggestions.

OATA

/JOHN M. MAURY
~ /Legislative Counsel
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Thursday - 8 January 1970
L. Called the office of Representative
Donald Brotzman(R., Colo) in response to his inquiry to the Director
regarding press stories of the mysterious disappearance of a University
of Colorado The Congressman is out of
town but I talked t6 Mr. David Delcour who is handling the case. I told 25 %
Delcour we had never had any contact Withl } but our [ ] éé ;I

field representative had, at the request of University authorities, checked

with local law enforcement agencies and satisfied himself that |

had merely run out on his wife and was alive and well on the ed5T ToasT==

not a victim of foul play. I emphasized to Delcour that the Agency had 25X1A
no knowledge or authority in the case and I was merely passing on second-

hand information. At Delcour's request I gave him the name of [__|

| DCS representative. I suggested that if he 25X1A

wished to pursue the matter further he contact the local police or FBI.
Delcour seemed satisfied. The above was passed to DCS and Mr. | |

2. Met with Raymond Barnes, Administrative
Assistant to Representative John J. McFall (D., Calif.), who wished to
inform us of the desire of | | to cooperate with the Agency.

[ |'an archaeologist, is planning an extensive trip to the
Middle East. See Memo for Record for details.

3. Met with Russ Blandford, Chief Counsel,
House Armed Services Committee, whom I briefed on recent developments
regarding the Soviet Union, Southeast Asia and the Middle East, and who
indicated several subjects of interest to the Committee. See Memo for
Record for details.

“ SECRE)
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25X1A

25X1A 4. | |Received a call from of
| - | office in DIA, who said DIA was planning to brief

the Senate Preparedness Subcommittee staff and the House Armed

Services Committee staff on the Soviet ICBM threat. The Senate 25X1A
briefing is scheduled for 1400 hours on Monday, 12 January 1970.

The House briefing has not yet been scheduled. | |asked

whether we would wish to have a representative present or to review

the briefing material which would include material of the highest 25X1A
classification, in advance. After consulting with | | Acting

DDI, I called | lto say we probably would not wish to have

a representative present, but that I would let him know later whether

we would like to review their material in advance.

5. Susan Broh, in the office of
Representative Ken Hechler (D., W.Va. ), called on behalf of a
constituent to inquire whether we have any employment brochures for

STATSPECI:' [ told her I was quite sure we didn't have and suggested that she

buck the letter to us for a suggested reply, which she said she would do.

25X1A

JOHN M. MAURY ~/
- Eegislative Counsel
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STATOTHR
Wednesday - 7 January 1970

1. Received a call from Barbara
Wallace, ifrtnmeoIrice of Representative Howard Robison (R., N.Y.),
who requested an employment interview for |
After checking with Mr.[[_________] in the OTIfice of Personnel, 1
advised Barbara Wallace that an appointment has been scheduled for
this afternoon at 2:00.

2. In response to a request from STATOTHR
Sy Friedin, 1n the olfice of Senator Thomas J. Dodd (D., Conn.),

regarding a Greek journalist now in Washington, | |
I told Mr. Friedin that we know something about this man but would
prefer not to become involved directly. I suggested that he seek informa-
tion from the State Department, the FBI and the Immigration and
Naturalization Service. Friedin said Senator Dodd had become quite
interested in the case, suspected that as up to no

good, and would undoubtedly follow up with inquiries to Secretary Rogers,
Mr. Deloach of the FBI, and Mr. Farrell of INS. Friedin said he

would let me know the results of these inquiries.

3. Met with Mr. Richard N. Perle, on the
staff of the Subcommittee on National Security and International
Operations, Senate Government Operations Committee, and updated
his security clearances. Appropriate documentation was completed.
Mr. Perle noted in passing that he and Miss Fosdick will be working
with Senator Henry Jackson (D., Wash.) and the Armed Services
Special Committee on SALT.

4, Returned to Miss Lorena Daddario,
in the office of Senator Edward Kennedy (D., Mass. ), the original
letter from[_____ Jto the Senator concerning reduction of certain
support of Hungarian refugee activities in Paris. This letter was
forwarded by the European Desk, Department of State, for return to
the Senator's files. (See Journal item of 5 January.)
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5. After checking with Henry Schardt, I
advised Miss Sykes, Department of State's Congressional Liaison Office,
how to handle the inquiry from Roger Hoffman, of Representative Lee
Hamilton's (D., Ind.) staff. I said she should advise Hoffman thatl ] 25X1A
is presently out of town but a message has been left forl |to contact 25X1
Hoffman upon his return. I emphasized to Miss Sykes that] | 25X1A

25X1

6. | George Murphy, on the staff of the Joint
Committee on Atomic Energy, called and asked if we would be sure to
keep him advised of any further developments which came to our attention
concerning the loss of 200 tons of uranium in a shipment under EURATOM

controls. P5X1A

~ JOHN M. MAURY 7
Legislative Counsel
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25X1 4, In response to a request from Senator
Henry Jackson's (D., Wash. ) office, I met with Mr. Michael O'Leary,
who works part-time on the Senator's staff, O'Leary is doing research on
the Agency and the intelligence community and was interested in talking
with someone from the Agency. I went over the role of the Agency in the
Government hierarchy and went into the Director's role as the President's
principal intelligence advisor. I also emphasized congressional and .
other oversight of the Agency. In the course of the our conversation,
O'Leary mentioned that he had an interview with Admiral Raborn this
morning on this topic.

25X1 5. Accompanied George Carver, SAVA, who
briefed Senafor Pefer . Dominick (R., Colo. ) on the political situation
in Vietnam. Senator Dominick had reque sted the briefing in preparation
for a trip to Vietnam he is making as a merpber of the Senate Armed
Services Committee. AL

* JOHN M. MAURY
Legislative Counsel
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Monday - 5 January 1970
STATOTHR
1, Talked with Peggy MacDonald,
in the office of Senator Henry Jackson (D., Wash,), about the interest
of Mr., | | in talking with someone from the Agency about
CIA and its position in the government structure: worked part-
time for Senator Jackson and is also a student at the George Washington
University.) I left with Miss MacDonald a copy of the Agency's pamphlet
and made arrangements to meet with tomorrow,
i I STATOTHR
2. Met with James Kendall, Chief Counsel,
Senate Preparedness Subcommittee, and briefed him on the following
items:
a. Soviet radar reporting network.
b. Status of the Soviet Foxbat fighter.
c. 25X1D
d.
e. Recent Soviet activity in outer Mongolia,
f. North Vietnamese activity in northern Laos.
25X6 g, | |
I talked briefly with Kendall about the recent changes in the
Preparedness staff. He said that last week's article by George Wilson
"was factually accurate' but he knows nothing about the future of the
remainder of the staff. He added that he expects Dorothy Fosdick may
handle the staff work for Jackson's new subcommittee.
25X1A

3. Mr. Al Tarabochia, on the staff of the

Senate Internal Security subcommittee, advised that Lieutenant j. g.I;l
currently on active duty with the Coast Guard is interested in the
possibility of Agency employment at the conclusion of his present tour of

duty in June or July. [ |is the son of] |and a graduate 25X1A
of Miami University in Business Administration. His address is: Seventh
Coast Guard District, 1018 Federal Building, 51 S. W. First Avenue,

Miami, Florida 33130. I told Tarabochia I would call[_____ ]interest to

the attention of the appropriate Agency officers.

25X1A
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STATSPEC

4, Met with Mr. Pat Holt, Consultant, Senate
Foreign Relations Committee, and delivered to hi.m:h_:)ublications
referring to reports of Mr. Holt's trip to Bolivia in December. Mr. Holt
was most appreciative.

5. | In response to her call, met briefly with
Miss Judith Spahr, National Security and International Operations
Subcommittee staff, Senate Government Operations Committee, and
told her that the security clearances requested by Senator Henry Jackson
(D., Wash.) for Mr. Richard N. Perle have been approved and that I would
be by in a day or so to complete the necessary paperwork with him.

6. | ) Met with Mr. Andrew Vatalie, Special
Assistant, and Miss Lorena Daddario, Assistant to Senator Edward Kennedy
(D.,Mass.), and discussed with them the correspondence forwarded to the
Department of State from| |
University College, New Brunswick, New Jersey, concerning an alleged 25X1A
subsidy to the Hungarian literary journal Irodalmi Ujsdg. After discussion
Mr. Vatalie told me that he saw no need for briefing the Senator on this
matter but he would administratively file the correspondence. Should further
correspondence be received on the subject, Mr. Vatalie will call. [ |
office, SB Division, has been advised.

7. Received a call from the office of
Mr. Daniel Manelli, Staff Attorney, House Interstate and Foreign Commerce
Committee, requesting a meeting for 11:00 tomorrow morning in
Mr. Manelli's office. (See Journal item of 16 September 1969.)

8. Received from Mr. Al Tarabochia,
Internal Security Subcommittee staff, Senate Judiciary Committee, a print
of the testimony of { [for our information.

25X1A
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9. Received a call from Suzanne Pearson,
in the office of Representative John Marsh (D., Va.), who wished to know
if the '""National Citizens New Year's Peace Observance'' organization
(headquarters at 133 W, 72nd Street, New York 10023) was Communist
inspired. Miss Pearson was advised that this matter was not within our
jurisdiction and was referred to the FBI.
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